
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

 
Date: Tuesday, February 20, 2024
Time: 7:00 pm
Location: Catholic Education Centre - Board Room

802 Drury Lane
Burlington, Ontario

Pages

1. Call to Order

1.1 Land Acknowledgement, Opening Prayer, Our Father, National Anthem (D.
Deepu)

1.2 Motions Arising From In-Camera

2. Approval of the Agenda

3. Declarations of Conflict of Interest

4. Presentations

4.1 Senior Staff Updates - Black Excellence Symposium (E. Del Sordo) 1 - 19

5. Delegations

6. Consent Agenda Items

6.1 Action Items

6.1.1 Minutes of the February 6, 2024 Regular Board Meeting 20 - 24

6.1.2 [Action] Policy Action Items

6.1.2.1 [Action] Policy I-02 Records and Information Management (J.
O'Hearn-Czarnota)

25 - 30

6.1.2.2 [Action] Policy II-05 Reporting Student Achievement to
Parents/Guardians (J. O'Hearn-Czarnota)

31 - 35

6.1.2.3 [Action] Policy II-31 Risk Management (J. O'Hearn-Czarnota) 36 - 39

6.1.2.4 [Action] Policy IV-04 Loss or Damage to Personal Items (J.
O'Hearn-Czarnota)

40 - 41

6.2 Noted Items

6.2.1 [Business Arising from Previous Meetings] Business Arising from
Previous Meetings

42 - 43



6.2.2 [Miscellaneous] Appointment of Representative to the OCSTA Board of
Directors (M. Duarte)

44 - 48

6.2.3 [Miscellaneous] 2024 CCSTA Convention and AGM - May 30 - June 1,
2024 (M. Duarte)

49 - 51

6.2.4 [Miscellaneous] Minutes of the January 9, 2024 Policy Committee
Meeting

52 - 56

7. Approval of Minutes

8. Business Arising from Previous Meetings

9. Action Items

9.1 2024-2025 School Year Calendar (J. Crowell) 57 - 59

10. Staff Reports

11. Information Reports

11.1 Director's Annual Report (J. Klein) 60 - 60

11.2 Construction Report (R. Merrick) 61 - 63

11.3 HCDSB Suspension Data, including Disproportionalities (L. Collimore, A.
Cordeiro)

64 - 72

11.4 Initiation of School Name Selection Committees-Three New Elementary
Schools Opening September, 2024 (E. Bakaic)

73 - 74

11.5 Math Action Plan Update (M. Skrzypek) 75 - 98

12. Miscellaneous Information

12.1 Student Trustees Update (A. Chua/D. Deepu/L. McGuire) 99 - 101

12.2 OCSTA Update (J. O'Hearn-Czarnota)

13. Correspondence

14. Open Question Period

15. In Camera

16. Resolution re Absentees

17. Adjournment and Closing Prayer (R. Kennedy)

2



250 students from 9 secondary 
schools!

1



Ancestral Acknowledgement 
Today and everyday, we wish to acknowledge our African Ancestors, those Indigenous 

to the African continent and across the Diaspora. It is important to acknowledge 

the generations of people of African descent who were forcibly brought to this land 

and displaced around the world as a result of the Trans-Atlantic Slave trade. 

We would like to honour, uplift, and empower those of African descent as we progress 

towards equality in Canadian communities. 

We want to recognize the contributions of Black Canadians and Afro-descendant 

Canadians whose stories are often unheard and whose voices are often silenced. It 

is necessary to reflect on the stories, experiences, and accomplishments of Canada's 

Black communities for which there are many, as well as recognize and celebrate that 

Black History is Canadian History.

From StFX’s NxtGen BSU 2



3



MATTHEW R. MORRIS
educator, anti-racism advocate, and writer

Keynote speaker 

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



–

13



14



15



•

•

•

•

•

16



17



18



19



 

20



 

 

 

21



 

 

 

22



 

 

 

23



 

 

24



 

 

                        

25



 

   

26



 

                        

• 

• 

27

https://www.hcdsb.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/12/VI-82-Records-and-Information-Management-Procedure.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/12/I-07-Protection-of-Privacy.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/12/VI-51-Privacy-Breach-Procedure.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/12/VI-81-Privacy-Procedure.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/12/I-30-Video-Surveillance.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/12/VI-83-Video-Surveillance-Procedure.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/12/I-43-Use-of-Technology-and-Digital-Citizenship.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/12/VI-62-Use-of-Technology-and-Digital-Citizenship.pdf
https://www.arma.org/page/principles


 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

 

  

28

https://www.ontario.ca/laws/statute/90e02
https://www.gartner.com/en/information-technology/glossary/information-life-cycle-management-ilm#:~:text=Information%20life%20cycle%20management%20(ILM)%20is%20an%20approach%20to%20data,it%20must%20be%20managed%20accordingly.&text=ILM%20has%20evolved%20to%20include,master%20data%20management%20and%20compliance.
https://www.ontario.ca/laws/statute/90m56
http://www.edu.gov.on.ca/eng/document/curricul/osr/osr.html
https://www.ontario.ca/laws/statute/04p03
https://www.pimedu.org/toolkit.html


 

 

 

 

 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

 

 

• 

29



 

• 

• 

30



 

 

                        

31



 

   

32



 

                         

33

https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/II-46%20Assessment%20and%20Evaluation.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/12/VI-55-Assessment-and-Evaluation-Academic-Dishonesty-and-Plagiarism.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/12/VI-56-Assessment-and-Evaluation-Late-and-Missed-Assignments.pdf
http://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwj70snC7vrXAhWlx4MKHQjHDF8QFggpMAA&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.edu.gov.on.ca%2Feng%2Fpolicyfunding%2Fstatutes.html&usg=AOvVaw3mrRm1CR0OasHHR3BgjCvE
http://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=3&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwit89Te7vrXAhWKy4MKHet2AvYQFgg0MAI&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.edu.gov.on.ca%2Feng%2Fpolicyfunding%2FgrowSuccess.pdf&usg=AOvVaw3fuUwgXfmILqhWcUZisIfZ
http://www.edu.gov.on.ca/eng/policyfunding/growingsuccessaddendum.html
https://www.ontario.ca/page/growing-success-assessment-evaluation-and-reporting-ontario-schools-kindergarten-grade-12#section-1
http://www.edu.gov.on.ca/eng/policyfunding/mathematics-addendum-grades-1to8.html
http://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwjBxIXT7vrXAhWi7IMKHaxUC84QFggpMAA&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.edu.gov.on.ca%2Feng%2Fgeneral%2Felemsec%2Fspeced%2FLearningforAll2013.pdf&usg=AOvVaw1ZoG2V7IEww98d37AA7Hr_
http://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwjN2Mb27vrXAhXC5YMKHcvIBpgQFgguMAA&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.edugains.ca%2FresourcesAER%2FPrintandOtherResources%2FReportingStudentLearning_Engfinal.pdf&usg=AOvVaw2zOMpOqaOAKi81L3rzqZUX
https://www.hcdsb.org/faith-community/indigenous-education/


 

• 

• 

o 

o 

o 

o 

• 

• 

• 

 

• 

34



 

 

 

• 

• 

 

• 

 

35



 

 

                        

   

36



 

                        

37

https://www.hcdsb.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/12/VI-74-Risk-Management-First-Aid.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/II-26%20Managing%20Student%20Risk%20in%20Interschool%20Sports.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/II-42%20Medical%20Health%20Conditions.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/12/V-05-School-Accidents-Prevention-and-Safety.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-21%20OSBIE%20Online%20Incident%20Reporting.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/12/VI-71-Concussion-Safety.pdf
https://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwid8-PX-7TaAhWj6oMKHU1mAI0QFggpMAA&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ontario.ca%2Flaws%2Fstatute%2F90e02&usg=AOvVaw0gfsNm4CmvXQoD6zEnjOvx
https://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwiU2Njk-7TaAhWi0YMKHdrlAFUQFggpMAA&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ontario.ca%2Flaws%2Fstatute%2F90o01&usg=AOvVaw1z__pXp9W9bN3EprGegGuu
https://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwj4hauF_LTaAhXhz4MKHezrAewQFggpMAA&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ontario.ca%2Flaws%2Fstatute%2F97w16&usg=AOvVaw38YnC8qy-nqZRziGzMVhFB
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ontario.ca%2Flaws%2Fregulation%2F901101&data=04%7C01%7CMurphyH%40hcdsb.org%7Cc431c797edad4db45a7308d8c8874ad1%7C2537ab7d25bd498aa6427c135779e6d2%7C1%7C0%7C637479830701748502%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=WDvP1gOP3lmVA1jium7h5YY8mIMWI%2BCWoN28tCC2Q%2Fk%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ontario.ca%2Flaws%2Fregulation%2F901101&data=04%7C01%7CMurphyH%40hcdsb.org%7Cc431c797edad4db45a7308d8c8874ad1%7C2537ab7d25bd498aa6427c135779e6d2%7C1%7C0%7C637479830701748502%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=WDvP1gOP3lmVA1jium7h5YY8mIMWI%2BCWoN28tCC2Q%2Fk%3D&reserved=0


 

• 

• 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

• 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

• 

38



 

• 

• 

39



 

 

                        

   

40



 

 

            

41

https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-22%20Break-in%20Damage%20and%20Theft.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/I-43%20Use%20of%20Technology%20and%20Digital%20Citizenship.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-62%20Use%20of%20Technology%20and%20Digital%20Citizenship.pdf


 

 

 

42



 

43



44



Box 2064, Suite 1804 

20 Eglinton Avenue West 

Toronto, Ontario M4R 1K8 

T. 416.932.9460  F. 416.932.9459

ocsta@ocsta.on.ca   www.ocsta.on.ca

Patrick J. Daly, President 

Michael Bellmore, Vice President 

Nick Milanetti, Executive Director 

P R O M O T I N G   A N D   P R O T E C T I N G   C A T H O L I C   E D U C A T I O N

January 23, 2024 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Chairpersons and Directors of Education 

 Toronto CDSB (Region 6)

 Dufferin-Peel CDSB (Region 7)

 York CDSB (Region 8)

 Ottawa CSB (Region 12)

 Halton CDSB (Region 13)

FROM: Nick Milanetti, Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Appointment of Representatives to the OCSTA Board of Directors 

Appointment of your board’s representative/s to the OCSTA Board of Directors for the two-year 

term, May 2024 to April 2026 will be announced on May 3, 2024 at our Annual General Meeting & 

Conference. 

Please inform us of your appointment(s) as soon as they are determined and no later than 

March 22, 2024. 

It would be most helpful to have this information as soon as possible. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

cc: Nancy Crawford, Garry Tanuan 

Luz del Rosario, Shawn Xaviour 

Jennifer Wigston 

Mark Mullan 

Janet O’Hearn-Czarnota 

Patrick Daly, President 

Attachment:  OCSTA Board of Directors – Roles & Responsibilities 

Appendix A

45

http://www.ocsta.on.ca/


1 

OCSTA Board of Directors – Roles and Responsibilities 

OCSTA is a Not-For-Profit Corporation and is subject to the 
Not-For-Profit Corporations Act 

The Board of Directors is the major decision-making body of the Association. This group manages the 
affairs of the Associations and consists of:  

3 Table Officers: President, Vice President, Past President 
15 Regional Directors 
Executive Director 
Chaplain 
ACBO Liaison to OCSTA 

Regional Directors and Table Officers are elected at the Annual General Meeting. 

The Board of Directors 

• Serves as the principal source of policy and political direction for the Association between
Annual General Meetings.

• Approves amendments to the Constitution and By-Law which are then taken to the membership
for approval at an AGM.

• Approves the annual Association budget and establishes membership and service fees.

• Selects OCSTA Award recipients.

• Establishes ad-hoc Work Groups, as required.

• Other responsibilities as adopted by the Board of Directors.

Board of Directors’ Meetings 
- 6 times per year (September, December, February, April (2), and June.
- May be called by the President at other times.
- Shall be convened by the Executive Director upon direction in writing of five Directors.

Committee Meetings 
- There are currently 5 Standing Committees.
- OCSTA Regional Directors are required to sit on 2 of these committees.
- Committees meet approximately 3-6 times per year.
- Ad Hoc Committees may be established, as needed.

Provincial Advisory Council Meetings 

− There are currently 4 Provincial Advisory Councils

− Membership on the Advisory Councils includes two members of the OCSTA Board of Directors

− Councils meet a minimum of twice per year

Appendix B

46



Regional Directors 

• Know and understand: 
 the issues currently under discussion at OCSTA; 
 the position of OCSTA on these issues; and 
 the position of boards (within their region) on these issues. 

• Know the full range of services that are available from OCSTA for trustees and administrators 
and encourage the maximum use of OCSTA services. 

• Engage and participate in meetings and Association events. 

• Seek input and views from their respective regions and bring forward issues to the Board of 
Directors. 

• Help to build member board commitment to OCSTA through liaison activities and information 
sharing with other trustees and member boards. 

• Keep boards and trustees in their regions aware of OCSTA issues and initiatives, sharing 
available reports and position papers, as appropriate. 

• Enhance communication between the Boards they represent and OCSTA by: 
o providing on a regular basis to boards in their regions, a report on OCSTA Board of 

Directors’ meetings 
o encouraging boards to respond to OCSTA issues and discussion papers. 

• Ensure that OCSTA is kept informed of important issues, events and needs of boards in their 
region. 

• Respect and protect the confidentiality of matters discussed at the OCSTA board 
 
Table Officers 
 
The Role of the President 

• Presides at all general meetings of the Association and at meetings of the Board of Directors 

• Has general supervision of OCSTA’s affairs 

• Is an ex-officio member of all committees 

• Is the official spokesperson for OCSTA 
 
The Role of the Vice President 

• Presides at meetings of the Board of Directors in the absence of the President. 

• Represents the Association in place of the President, as required. 

• Any other duties, as determined by the President. 
 

The Role of the Past President 

• Because of the immediate Past President’s familiarity with Association operations and political 
priorities, this position fills an important role for the current President and the Board. 

 

Mission Statement 
Inspired by the Gospel, OCSTA provides leadership, service, and a provincial voice for Catholic school 

boards in promoting and protecting Catholic education in Ontario. 
 

November 2023 
 

47



 
 
 

Ontario Catholic School Trustees’ Association 
 

REGIONS 
 

 

Region Catholic District School Board 
Number of  

Directors 

1. Huron-Superior Catholic District School Board 

Nipissing-Parry Sound Catholic District School Board 

Northeastern Catholic District School Board 

Sudbury Catholic District School Board 

1 

2. Kenora Catholic District School Board 

Northwest Catholic District School Board 

Superior North Catholic District School Board 

Thunder Bay Catholic District School Board 

1 

3. Northern Regions No. 1 & 2 (at large) 1 

4. Bruce-Grey Catholic District School Board 

Huron-Perth Catholic District School Board 

Waterloo Catholic District School Board 

Wellington Catholic District School Board 

1 

5. London District Catholic School Board 

St. Clair Catholic District School Board 

Windsor-Essex Catholic District School Board 

1 

6. Toronto Catholic District School Board 2 

7. Dufferin-Peel Catholic District School Board 2 

8. York Catholic District School Board 1 

9. Durham Catholic District School Board 

Peterborough, Victoria, Northumberland &  

Clarington Catholic District School Board  

Simcoe-Muskoka Catholic District School Board 

1 

10. Algonquin & Lakeshore Catholic District School Board 

Catholic District School Board of Eastern Ontario  

Renfrew County Catholic District School Board 

1 

11. Brant Haldimand-Norfolk Catholic District School Board 

Hamilton-Wentworth Catholic District School Board 

Niagara Catholic District School Board 

1 

12. Ottawa Catholic School Board 1 

13. Halton Catholic District School Board 1 

 TOTAL 15 

 

48



 

49



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

50



 

• 

• 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

51



 

 
 

52



 

 

53



 

 

 

54



 

55



 

  

 

56



www.hcdsb.org Page 1 of 2 

Regular Board Meeting                                 Action Report 

School Year Calendar 2024-2025 Item 9.1 

Tuesday, February 20, 2024 

Alignment to Strategic Plan 
This report is linked to our strategic priorities: 

Achieving: Meeting the needs of all learners 

Believing: Celebrating our Catholic faith & aspiring to be models of Christ 

Belonging: Embracing relationships & sustaining safe, welcome schools 

Foundational Elements: Optimizing organizational effectiveness 

Purpose 
The Education Act requires each school board to establish a School Year Calendar, identify 
instructional days, professional activity days and holidays for each school year. The Ministry of 
Education establishes the number of instructional days for schools in the province and in accordance 
with Regulation 304, each Board is required to submit a Board-approved calendar to the Ministry of 
Education by March 1, 2024. 

Background Information  
The School Year Calendar Committee takes into account several considerations: 

1. School communities have generally advised that when selecting a Professional Activity (PA)
Day, a Friday or Monday is preferred.  Some employers appear more willing to permit parents
to have occasional holidays on thos days (or just before statutory holidays).

An essential factor in the establishment of the 2024-2025 calendar is the integration of transportation 
services with our co-terminus board.  Consultation, which complies with Ministry direction, has 
occurred with the Halton District School Board. 

Comments 
The 2024-2025 School Year Calendar Committee is comprised of a parent representative of the 
Catholic Parent Involvement Committee (CPIC), OECTA Unit Presidents (Elementary and Secondary), 

57



  
Item 9.1 | School Year Calendar 2024-2025  
  
 

www.hcdsb.org  Page 2 of 2 

CUPE 3166 and 5200 representatives, the Principals’ Association representatives and one (1) trustee 
and a representative of Halton Student Transportation Services. The Committee met on January 10, 
2024 and January 24, 2024 for the purpose of preparing a draft calendar.  

The 2024–2025 School Year Calendar consists of one hundred and ninety four (194) days, of which, 
one hundred and eighty seven (187) are instructional days, of which ten (10) of those days (five (5) 
per semester) are classified as secondary school examination days as per Regulation 304.   

Two (2) PA days will be used for assessment and completion of report cards at the elementary level. 
An additional PA Day will be used for elementary parent/teacher interviews. 
 
The three (3) mandatory Provincial Priority PA Days that will occur next year will be devoted to criteria 
established by the Ministry.  
 
At the time of this writing, all seven (7) Professional Activity days align with the Halton District School 
Board. (Please refer to Appendix A). 
 

Conclusion 
The proposed 2024-2025 School Year Calendar is being presented as an Action Item.  Once 
approved, the proposed School Year Calendar will be forwarded to the Ministry of Education for final 
approval. 

Recommendation 
The following recommendations will be presented for the consideration of the Board. 

 

Resolution#:  Moved by:  

 Seconded by:  

Resolved, that the Halton Catholic District School Board approve the 2024-2025 School Year 
Calendar as presented.  

 

 

Report Prepared by:  Nancy Dinolfo 
    Superintendent of Education  

 
Report Submitted by: Nancy Dinolfo 
    Superintendent of Education 

 
Report Approved by:  John Klein 

Director of Education and Secretary of the Board 

58



 

 

9.1  School Year Calendar 2024-2025 (Appendix A) 

 

Monday, September 2, 2024 Labour Day (Statutory Holiday) 

Tuesday, September 3, 2024  P.A. Day (Provincial Priorities) 

Friday, October 11, 2024  P.A. Day (Faith Day) 

Monday, October 14, 2024  Thanksgiving Day (Statutory Holiday) 

Friday, November 29, 2024  P.A. Day (Elementary Reporting/Secondary Priorities) 

Friday, December 20, 2024  *early dismissal (90 mins. early) 

Monday, December 23, 2024 to  Christmas Holidays 

Friday, January 3, 2025 

 

Thursday, January 23, 2025 to  Secondary Exams (Semester 1) 

Wednesday, January 29, 2025   

Monday, January 27, 2025  PA Day (Elementary only/Elementary Reporting) 

Friday, January 31, 2025  PA Day (Secondary only/Secondary Reporting) 

Monday, February 3, 2025  First day of Semester 2 (Secondary Schools) 

Friday, February 14, 2025  PA Day (Provincial Priorities) 

Monday, February 17, 2025  Family Day (Statutory Holiday) 

Monday, March 10, 2025 to  March Break 

Friday, March 14, 2025 

Friday, April 4, 2025   PA Day (Provincial Priorities) 

Friday, April 18, 2025  Good Friday (Statutory Holiday) 

Monday, April 21, 2025    Easter Monday (Statutory Holiday) 

Monday, May 19, 2025  Victoria Day (Statutory Holiday) 

Friday, June 6, 2025   P.A. Day (Elementary only)  

Thursday, June 19, 2025 to  Secondary Exams (Semester 2) 

Wednesday, June 25, 2025 

 

Friday, June 27, 2025  P.A. Day (Secondary only)/ 

*early dismissal for elementary students (90 mins. early) 

 

Monday, June 30, 2025 Board Designated Holiday (for students, teachers, EAs, 

DECEs and paraprofessional staff)  



 

 

                        

   

  
 

 

 
 

 

 
  

60

https://www.hcdsb.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/01/11.3-Info_Report-Strat_Plan_Year7.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/01/11.3-Appendix-B_Year_7_Report_Card_2023.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/01/11.3-Appendix-B_Year_7_Report_Card_2023.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/01/11.3-Appendix-B_Year_7_Report_Card_2023.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/directors-annual-report-2023/


• 

• 

• 

• 

 

  

61



• 

• 

• 

• 

  

  

62



• 

• 

• 

• 

  

  

63



www.hcdsb.org Page 1 of 4 

Regular Board Meeting  Information Report 

HCDSB Suspension Data, including Disproportionalities 11.3 

Alignment to Strategic Plan 

This report is linked to our strategic priorities of 
Achieving: Meeting the needs of all learners 
Believing: Celebrating our Catholic faith & aspiring to models of Christ 
Belonging: Embracing relationships and sustaining safe, welcoming schools 

Purpose

The purpose of this report is twofold. The first is to provide the Board of Trustees with a 
summary of the suspensions and expulsions given to Halton Catholic District School Board 
(HCDSB) students, and the second is to provide an update using data from the Student Census, 
as it relates to the priority of student health, wellbeing, and engagement with a focus on 
suspension data.  

Background Information 

In September of 2021, the HCDSB’s Office of Safe and Accepting Schools initiated the collection 
of data on Safe Schools Incidents: including suspensions/expulsions, student violent incidents, 
and student occurrences motivated by bias, prejudice, and hate. The data collection coincides 
with the creation of the online Safe Schools Incident (KICS) Reporting Tool, Forms 1 and 2.  

Over the three-year period, the online reporting tool has been expanded and refined to capture 
additional data related to student incidents, particularly in the area of Human Rights and Equity 
whereby occurrences are further categorized by the Primary and Intersecting Code Ground(s) 
impacted. Through the Office of Safe and Accepting Schools, training has been provided to all 
school principals, vice principals, social workers, child youth counselors, special education 
resource teachers, designated early childhood educators, and educational assistants 
throughout the system. Teaching staff have been provided training led by their school 
administrator. Data collection in Safe and Accepting Schools continues to align with the 
expectations set out by the Ministry of Education and to support and guide HCDSB policies and 
administrative procedures. 

Relatedly, HCDSB is committed to creating safe and inclusive work and learning environments 
where every member of our community feels welcome, valued, included, and respected. In line 
with these commitments, our HCDSB Equity and Inclusion Policy, and our Multi-Year Strategic 
Plan, we administered the Leave your Mark: Student Census  in 2022. This data collection 

Tuesday, February 20, 2024

64

https://www.hcdsb.org/our-board/multi-year-strategic-plan/
https://www.hcdsb.org/our-board/multi-year-strategic-plan/


  
Item 11.3 | 2022 Leave Your Mark: Student Census Results  

  
 

www.hcdsb.org  Page 2 of 4 

further aligns with provincial legislation and policy, including Ontario’s Anti-Racism Act (2017), 
Ontario’s Education Equity Action Plan (2017), and the Ontario Human Rights Code. Recall that 
data collected through the census will help us to better understand the students we serve, and 
will also verify and assess any gaps and systemic disparities that are affecting students’ 
experiences and outcomes. This data collection and analysis also speaks directly to several 
recommendations included in the Equity Audit and Anti-Black Racism Strategic Plan Reports. 

Comments 

Safe School Incidents  

To provide some perspective, in the 2022-2023 school year, there were over 3,000 Safe School 
Incidents reported and investigated via the KICS forms, including 1,085 suspensions, 1 
expulsion, 220 student violent incidents, and 277 student occurrences motivated by bias, 
prejudice and hate reported to the Office of Safe and Accepting Schools. Suspension data from 
PowerSchool records are summarized in Appendix A. 

Suspension Disproportionalities  

This section of the report follows the March 2023 Student Census 2022: Results Report. For the 
current report, we used student census data to examine disproportionalities of student health, 
wellbeing, and engagement outcomes (i.e., a measure of a group’s overrepresentation or 
underrepresentation in a program or outcome). This approach is in line with the ARDS as well as 
the Ministry of Education’s School Achievement Plan.  

Specifically, our measure was the 2022-23 suspension records from PowerSchool. Care was 
taken to ensure that these records aligned with those reported by the Office of Safe and 
Accepting Schools. However, due to several data standards issues, there are some discrepancies 
between the two sources. The result is a potential total discrepancy of approximately 1% in the 
total number of suspended students. Analysis of all sets of records indicate that this potential 
discrepancy is within the margin of error for this analysis and would not noticeably change the 
outcomes of the disproportionality analysis.  
 
As noted above (and in Standard 29 of the ARDS), the disproportionality index (DI) is a measure 
of a group’s overrepresentation or underrepresentation in a program or outcome compared to 
their share of the overall population, and was used in this analysis. 
 

❑ A DI less than 1 means that there is underrepresentation of students in a given program or outcome. 
❑ A DI greater than 1 means that there is overrepresentation of students in a given program or outcome. 
❑ A DI of 1 means that there is equal representation of students in a given program or outcome. 

 

The results of the suspension disproportionalities analysis are included in Appendix B. To 
summarize, the results suggest that there is a statistically significant disproportionality for 
suspensions amongst Race, Gender Identity, and Disability categories at HCDSB, with some 
identity groups showing overrepresentations in suspensions and some showing equal or 
underrepresentation. Last school year, for example, Black students were overrepresented in 

65

https://www.ontario.ca/laws/statute/17a15
https://www.ontario.ca/page/ontarios-education-equity-action-plan
https://www.ohrc.on.ca/en/ontario-human-rights-code
https://www.hcdsb.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/11/Agenda-Package-Regular-Board-Meeting_Dec05_2023-1.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/03/2022-Student-Census-Results.pdf
https://www.ontario.ca/document/data-standards-identification-and-monitoring-systemic-racism/analyses-information-collected
https://www.ontario.ca/document/data-standards-identification-and-monitoring-systemic-racism/analyses-information-collected


  
Item 11.3 | 2022 Leave Your Mark: Student Census Results  

  
 

www.hcdsb.org  Page 3 of 4 

the suspensions given. Consultations with relevant groups point to several factors that require 
additional analysis, including issues around school climate and staff diversity. Note the data 
presented in this report are a descriptive analysis only, more information is required for 
interpretation and to be applied to HCDSB programs and services. We intend to further 
examine these results by using other Student Census and Statistics Canada data (i.e., about 
income) known to be confounding factors to student health, wellbeing, and engagement. 

 
Conclusion 
We have provided you with information about safe school incidents at HCDSB for the most 
recent school year and reported on disproportionalities to assess and verify any systemic 
disparities that are affecting students’ experiences and outcomes. With the addition of this 
information, we have a better understanding of the students we serve and the experiences 
they are having. In terms of next steps, these results will be used to inform the HCDSB’s Student 
Achievement Plan and other school improvement planning efforts. We will also share these 
results with central departments/offices (i.e. Human Rights and Equity Office, Curriculum 
Services, Special Education, Student Success) to support the planning of training and targeted 
supports and have recently shared these results with our School Administrators to better equip 
them with the tools necessary to ensure alignment with the Ontario Human Rights Code, 
Ministry Legislation, and Board Policies and Administrative Procedures. The sharing of this 
information and the training that continues will empower staff to intentionally review and 
consider equity factors that influence decision making, such as systemic racism, socioeconomic 
status, and family circumstances of students. Decision makers must also consider their own 
social location and be cognizant of biases and stereotypes. These are requirements of all HCDSB 
employees. These ongoing training efforts will be evaluated to investigate their impact on any 
disproportionalities of suspension rates at HCDSB. Data analyses on the census data are 
ongoing; we plan to continue to use the disaggregated data to show patterns in other areas of 
interest, as required, to better inform decision making and meet the needs of HCDSB students. 

  
Report Prepared by:  Dr. Lisa Collimore 

Chief Officer, Research and Development Services 
      

Anthony Cordeiro 
Superintendent of Education, School Services 

 
Dr. Nick Lombardo 
Research Analyst, Research and Development Services 

 
Report Submitted by:  Dr. Lisa Collimore 

Chief Officer, Research and Development Services 
 
Anthony Cordeiro 
Superintendent of Education, School Services 

66



  
Item 11.3 | 2022 Leave Your Mark: Student Census Results  

  
 

www.hcdsb.org  Page 4 of 4 

 
Report Approved by:  John Klein 

Director of Education and Secretary of the Board 

67



Appendix A 

The following tables use historical suspension data from the PowerSchool database. 

Table 1. Number of Suspended Students by Grade and School Year 

Grade 

2021-22 2022-23 

Num. of 
Suspended 

Students 

% Num. of 
Suspended 

Students 

% 

4 6 5% 5 2% 

5 16 11% 16 8% 

6 31 20% 34 16% 

7 49 30% 65 31% 

8 51 33% 90 43% 

9 154 28% 193 30% 

10 159 31% 153 24% 

11 92 20% 183 29% 

12 122 21% 113 18% 

 

 

Table 2. Number of Suspended Students by Frequency, Panel, and School Year  

Frequency of 
Suspensions (per 

student) 

2021-22 2022-23 

Elementary 
Suspended 
Students 

Number         % 

Secondary 
Suspended 
Students 

Number          % 

Elementary 
Suspended 
Students 

Number           % 

Secondary 
Suspended 
Students 

Number          % 

1 133 86% 403 76% 184 88% 495 77% 

2 19 12% 83 16% 19 9% 92 14% 

3 2 1% 18 3% 4 2% 26 4% 

4 1 1% 14 3% 1 0% 19 3% 

>5 0 0% 9 2% 2 1% 10 2% 

 

68



Appendix B

Suspension Disproportionality 
Analysis

January 2024
Research and Development Services

69



Introduction

2

Background
The HCDSB’s Student Census is part of an effort to create and promote a more equitable and inclusive learning environment, 
where all students can achieve, believe, and belong. As such, it was developed with guidance from the Ministry of 
Education’s Education Equity Secretariat and in line with the Anti-Racism Data Standards (ARDS) established by the Anti-
Racism Act, 2017. The Student Census data is intended to enable HCDSB to help every student in our board achieve justice, 
as noted in our Catholic social teaching, by allowing us to verify, measure, address, and monitor systemic disparities that may 
be impacting student achievement and well-being. 

This report follows the June 2023 Student Census 2022: Student Achievement Disproportionalities, which analyzed 
disproportionalities in student achievement, including EQAO and report card marks along several lines of identity. In the 
current report, we once again are using the census data collected to examine student engagement and wellbeing, specifically 
looking at disproportionalities of student disciplinary outcome by focusing on suspensions. This approach is in line with the 
ARDS and is to be used to better understand system inequities. 

Analyses
The student engagement and wellbeing outcome measure used in this report are the suspensions for the 2022-2023 school 
year. This measure was chosen after examination of best practices for school boards across Ontario and is a required 
component of Provincial School Achievement Plans. As required, initial analyses have been presented to relevant community 
groups for feedback. The qualitative data collected in these consultations informed the final analyses and interpretations 
presented below.

Suspension Measures

ONSIS Suspension. The ONSIS Suspensions recorded in Powerschool Disciplinary Incident tables is the data set used in this 
analysis. Students who had an ONSIS Suspension recorded in Powerschool during the 2022-2023 school year were included 
in this analysis. Please note, that while all suspension letters generated by school principals require Powerschool Disciplinary 
Incidents, there may be minor discrepancies in total numbers due to revisions, appeals, or incidences of human error in data 
entry. The estimated potential discrepancy in 2022-2023 is approximately 1%. 

Disproportionality Index

As noted in Standard 29 of the ARDS, the disproportionality index (DI) is a measure of a group’s overrepresentation or 
underrepresentation in a program or outcome compared to their share of the overall population. 

o A DI less than 1 means that there is underrepresentation of students in a given program or outcome.

o A DI greater than 1 means that there is overrepresentation of students in a given program or outcome.

o A DI of 1 means that there is equal representation of students in a given program or outcome.

The equation for the disproportionality index is as follows:

Disproportionality	Index =
%	of	students	from	Group	A	in	a	particular	program	or	outcome

%	of	students	from	Group	A	in	the	overall	population

70

https://www.ontario.ca/document/data-standards-identification-and-monitoring-systemic-racism
https://www.ontario.ca/laws/statute/17a15
https://www.ontario.ca/laws/statute/17a15
https://www.hcdsb.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/03/2022-Student-Census-Results.pdf
https://www.ontario.ca/document/data-standards-identification-and-monitoring-systemic-racism/analyses-information-collected
https://www.ontario.ca/document/data-standards-identification-and-monitoring-systemic-racism/analyses-information-collected


Understanding this Report
In this report, bar charts are presented to show the disproportionality index between the percentage of students who 
responded to the Student Census that are in the given category and the percentage who were suspended (i.e., to show 
disproportionality of suspensions for our HCDSB students based on Student Census data). Individual groups are shown only 
when there are counts of above 15. This is in line with data suppression rules set by the ARDS. 

As noted above, the bar charts demonstrate disproportionality of an outcome of suspension. These charts can be read by 
looking at the colour of each bar: orange representing positive disproportionality, above 1, blue representing a negative 
disproportionality below 1, and grey representing perfect proportionality at 1. Note that a dotted line crosses each chart at 1 
to show where perfect proportionality should be. Generally, a further distance from that line, the greater the degree of 
disproportionality (either positive or negative).

Example: Bar Chart Showing Disproportionality Indices

In this sample bar chart, Group 1 shows no disproportionality, Group 2 shows an overrepresentation within the given 
outcome, and Group 3 shows an underrepresentation within the given outcome.

Important Note to the Reader about Interpretation

The data presented in this report are a descriptive analysis only. Additional context is required in order to be interpreted and 
applied to HCDSB programs and services. The data within this report seem to suggest that disproportionalities of student 
discipline exist at HCDSB. Initial consultation with relevant groups points to a number of factors that require additional 
analysis, including issues around school climate. We intend to further examine these descriptive results, by using other 
Student Census and Statistics Canada data (i.e., income) shown to be confounding factors to student discipline.

Introduction

3

1

71



The following charts show the disproportionality of share of students from each demographic group amongst suspended 
students. 

• There is marked disproportionality for suspensions amongst Race, Gender Identity, and Disability Status categories. 
Community members noted that these disproportionalities may reflect the different ways that behaviour is perceived by 
adults within schools, based in particular on gender and race.

• Religion shows much less variation amongst different groups. 

Suspension Findings

Suspensions (Elementary and Secondary Combined)
RA

CE
D

IS
AB

IL
IT

Y
RE

LI
G

IO
N

G
EN

D
ER

 ID
EN

TI
TY

4

72



 

 

 

                        

 

 

 

73



 

74



 

• 

• 

• 

75



 

76



 

 

77



 

78



HCDSB Math Achievement 
Action Plan 

2023-24

February 2024 Update

79



Goals

1. Ensure fidelity of curriculum implementation, including the 
intentional use of High-impact Instructional Practices

2. Engage in ongoing learning to strengthen mathematics 
content knowledge for teaching

3. Know the mathematics learner, and ensuring mathematical 
tasks, interventions and supports are relevant and 
responsive

80



HCDSB Multi-Year Strategic Plan (MYSP)

81



Instruction in the Classroom

• all elementary schools currently confirmed that 300 minutes of Mathematics 
instruction is occurring over a 5-day cycle (minimum 40 minutes per day) per 
Policy and Program Memorandum 160

      Source:  Principal Survey sent out in October 2023

• Resource Survey to be completed by Teachers and Principals by the end of April

• All schools selected specific focus topics (e.g. Fractions, Multiplication, Integers) 
in their Student Achievement Plans to further their work in Numeracy

• Schools are encouraged to use moderated marking in the coming months to 
calibrate assessments of students

82



Knowledgehook

• Knowledgehook formally introduced in October 

• Knowledgehook training:
o Secondary Mathematics educators (9-10) November 24, 2023, PA Day
o Elementary educators (K-8) February 16, 2024, PA Day
o Administrators Dashboard training January 25, 2024
o Learning supported through divisional and staff meetings in 23 elementary schools

• Support platform created on the Online Learning System (D2L)

• Data from Knowledgehook integrated in elementary and secondary schools Student 
Achievement Plans for the purposes of goal-setting and understanding student learning 
need

83



Knowledgehook - Statistics
Ongoing communication and supports will be provided for 
Knowledgehook  elementary and secondary schools:

Usage Data
• 737 teachers on Knowledgehook
• Over 19 000 HCDSB students on Knowledgehook

• Knowledgehook has been used in two Collaborative Concept Studies (Fractions) for 
Intermediate teachers in Grades 7-9 as a pre- and post- student achievement 
indicator

• Administrator Dashboard upgrade allows Principals to see progress based on 
specific concepts (e.g. multiplication, fractions, geometry, coding) in the school

84



Mathology® 

Ongoing communication and supports will be provided for Mathology in Mathematics 
for elementary schools:

• Mathology was introduced for grades 1-6 in 2020 and for grades 7 & 8 in 2023.
• Mathology resources are included in the Grades 1-8 scope and sequences and are 

available in the Math hub.
• Mathology training:

o All grade 7 & 8 teachers were invited to participate in a joint Mathology and Growing 
in Faith, Growing in Christ training at the beginning of the 2023/2024 school year.

85



Mathology Usage Statistics

• Usage Statistics:
o The number of grades 1 to 8 teachers that have used Mathology at least 5 

times in their planning and practice since September is 523 of 704 (74.3%.)

• 100% participation rate of grade 7-8 teachers in training:
o % of active grade 7 & 8 teachers participated in the training led by 

representatives from Mathology. 45 of 46 elementary schools were 
represented across the 4 training dates. The 46th school received training 
for their intermediate teachers from their family of schools de-streaming 
itinerant.

86



Collaborative Concept Study

-2 Family of Schools, 10 teachers per family, Grades 7-9 teachers participated in a four 
day concept study in the area of Fractions

-Students completed a pre- and post- task using Knowledgehook to allow for 
monitoring of growth over time

-Majority of students showed gains based on the task; Destreaming team has analyzed 
the data and modified program to place more focus on intervention strategies

-Teachers completed a survey to analyze the impact on their practice and inform next 
steps

-Majority of teachers in Pilot programs indicated that the PD was meaningful
87



Collaborative Concept Study
Next Steps

-remaining 8 Family of Schools to participate in the Intermediate Collaborative Concept Study; 
focus on using Knowledgehook data to provide research-based interventions (whole class and 
small group) with students and an increased focus on High Impact Instructional Practices per 
Ministry of Education resources

-6 Family of Schools to focus on Fractions, remaining 2 to complete work on Integers
-decisions based on collaboration with Department Heads

-3 Concept Studies to be completed in Junior Mathematics in the area of Multiplication

88



Communicating with Families

-10 Schools have hosted a Family Math Night/STEAM night across the District

-CPIC presentations taking place in March (Secondary –Virtual - Wednesday, March 6; 
Elementary –  In person and virtual - Wednesday, March 20);

-schools continue to have access to System Level staff in order to organize and 
implement Family Math Nights;

-Information updated on our Board website regarding the Math Plan, alignment 
with Multi-Year Strategic Plan

-SEAC presentation in October

89



EQAO

• Students enrolled in Grade 9 Mathematics (MTH1W) in Semester 1 wrote the EQAO Grade 9 Assessment 
of Mathematics during the window: Wednesday, January 10, 2024, to Friday, February 2, 2024

• Individual Student Results were reported after each student completed the assessment

• Sample problems released by EQAO were shared with all secondary and elementary school staff with 
breakdowns by Strand and Achievement Category (Knowledge/Understanding, Application, Thinking)

• System Level Committee created to streamline EQAO processes and support timely communication

• Students and teachers supported with preparing for assessment through integrated EQAO questions 
into Knowledgehook and a HCDSB online preparation course, which includes the Sample Assessment

• Elementary and secondary schools supported with integrating EQAO data into their Student 
Achievement Plans for the purposes of goal-setting

90



EQAO – Moving forward

Assessments of Reading, Writing and 
Mathematics, Primary- and Junior-Division

•Individual Student Results reported by the end of 
September 2024

Wed. 8 May – Wed. 12 June 2024

EQAO Grade 9 Assessment of Mathematics, 
Spring 2024

•Individual Student Results reported after each student has 
completed the assessment

Wed. 29 May – Wed. 26 June 2024

Ongoing communication and supports will be provided for EQAO Spring 
Assessments in Mathematics for elementary and secondary schools:
This data will be used to inform progress in our initiatives.

91



EQAO Data Analysis Partnership

- EQAO has engaged with the HCDSB Research Team and the 
Superintendent of Mathematics to understand how data is 
being used to inform our decision making

-Example of Disproportionality study using Student Census Data 
and EQAO results that was presented to the Board of Trustees 
last May

-Data from that study used to inform Tutoring supports 
decisions this year, along with decisions on where the Do the 
Math supports were provided

92



Benjamin Banneker – Equity 

-Destreaming Itinerants and STEAM Itinerants collaborated on 
creating a resource for Black History Month and beyond to 
recognize the contributions of Black people to Mathematics

-Benjamin Banneker was a self-taught Mathematician who made 
the first clock in the United States (out of wood with a pocket knife) 
and accurately predicted the solar eclipse in 1789 using 
Mathematical calculations

-Participating classes will have an opportunity to study time, make 
clocks and participate in activities that involve the solar eclipse 
(note: we are including safety lessons to ensure no students look at 
the sun)

93



Caribou Math Contest
• Partnership with the providers of the Caribou Math contest to provide access to all schools 

and students.

• Volunteer contact teacher assist staff with implementing the contest at their school;

•  Newsletters were sent to contact teachers with tips and tricks to administer the contest and 
its usefulness in the classroom was included in the De-streaming Newsletter for grade 7 and 
8 teachers in the system

• Individual student results are released online after the second day of the contest.

• Registered students have access to try previous contests, interactive games and view 
solutions to previous questions.

94



HCDSB Math Action Plan –
Key Performance Indicators

Ongoing communication and supports will be provided for Caribou Math 
In HCDSB elementary and secondary schools:
This data will be used to inform progress in our initiatives.

Oct-23 Nov-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Apr-24 Jun-24

October 18th and 19th

Elementary Participants: 565
Secondary Participants: 136
Boardwide: 701

November 15th and 16th

Elementary Participants: 1 381
Secondary Participants: 231
Boardwide: 1 612

January 17th and 18th

Elementary Participants: 1 327 
Secondary Participants: 36
Boardwide: 1 363 

February 14th and 15th

April 3rd  and 4th 

May 1st and 2nd 

95



AIM Project for Primary Numeracy 
Screening

-HCDSB to continue partnership with AIM to produce a digital Numeracy Screener

-We will be accessing a paper version of the screener in the months to come to 
complete with 5 schools by the end of May 2024

-Relationship will be ongoing, with Digital tool to be developed by 2025

96



HCDSB Math Action Plan – Do  The Math® 
Actions

Five De-Streaming Itinerants implemented an intensive numerical reasoning program, Do The 
Math, created by Marilyn Burns, a noted author in Mathematics education

• Each Itinerant is worked with grade 7 students at two elementary schools, three times 
per week, approximately 20 minutes each day

• 80 students took part in the program

• Students selected in consultation with their classroom teacher and school 
administration, as ones that would benefit from instruction that would further develop 
their understanding of multiplication. 

• As part of the Do The Math® Numeracy program, HCDSB Research Staff is conducting 
an Outcome Evaluation Project (OEP)

97



HCDSB Math Action Plan –
Key Performance Indicators

• As observed in pre-diagnostic task, students understand the meaning of 
multiplication, but need to shift from thinking additively to thinking 
multiplicatively.

• Our goal is for 80% of participants to demonstrate concept mastery by the end 
of the program. 

• Itinerants are observing a shift from thinking additively to an automatic retrieval 
of multiplication facts and/or use of known facts to help solve unknown facts. 
Name Pre-Assessment Post-Assessment

Amy 85% 100%

Martin 60% 82.5%

Kate 70% 95%

Kahlil 90% 100%

Sara 60% 77%

Luc 55% 97.5%

Mardeah 70% 95%

Zenith 37% 50%

Name Pre-Assessment Post-Assessment

Max 40% 90%

Nolan 60% 90%

Leanne 65% 100%

Nishant 40% 82.5%

Jaxson 30% 100%

Annakin 20% 85%

Leah 50% 95%

98



 

 

99



 

 

 

100



 

 

 

101


	Agenda
	4.1. 4.1 Black Excellence Symposium (presentation) (4).pdf
	Return to Agenda

	6.1.1. 2024_02_06_MINUTES - Regular Board Meeting.pdf
	Return to Agenda

	6.1.2.1. 6.1.2.1 PolicyI-02 Records Information Management - Action Report.pdf
	Return to Agenda

	6.1.2.1. I-02 Records and Information Management.pdf
	Return to Agenda

	6.1.2.2. 6.1.2.2 Policy II-05 Reporting Student Achievement to Parents-Guardians - Action Report.pdf
	Return to Agenda

	6.1.2.2. II-05 Reporting Student Achievement To Parents Guardians.pdf
	Return to Agenda

	6.1.2.3. 6.1.2.3 Policy II-31 Risk Management - First Aid - Action Report.pdf
	Return to Agenda

	6.1.2.3. II-31 Risk Management - First Aid.pdf
	Return to Agenda

	6.1.2.4. 6.1.2.4 Policy IV-04 Loss or Damage to Personal Items - Action Report.pdf
	Return to Agenda

	6.1.2.4. IV-04 Loss or Damage to Personal Items.pdf
	Return to Agenda

	6.2.1. Business Arising Chart.pdf
	Return to Agenda

	6.2.2. 12.3 Appointment of Representative to the OCSTA Board of Directors.pdf
	Return to Agenda

	6.2.3. 12.4 2024 CCSTA Convention and AGM - May 30 - June 1 2024.pdf
	Return to Agenda

	6.2.4. POLICY_2024_01_09_MINUTES_.pdf
	Return to Agenda

	9.1. 9.1 Action Report - 2024-2025 School Year Calendar Regular Board Meeting PKG.pdf
	Return to Agenda

	11.1. 11.1 Director's Annual Report - 2024 02 20.pdf
	Return to Agenda

	11.2. Construction Report - February 2024.pdf
	Return to Agenda

	11.3. 11.3 HCDSB Suspension Data including Disproportionalities 02 20 2024.pdf
	Return to Agenda

	11.4. 11.4 Initiation of School Name Selection Committee - New Elementary Schools - Information Report.pdf
	Return to Agenda

	11.5. 11.5 Math Action Plan Information Report - Feb. 20, 2024.pdf
	Return to Agenda

	11.5. 11.5 Math Action Plan Update - PPT - February 2024.pdf
	Return to Agenda

	12.1. 12.1 Student Trustee Update.pdf
	Return to Agenda


